Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – May 26, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. 21st Judicial District Court: Veterans Treatment Court Judge Brian Abels, Division D
- 8. Adopt the Minutes of:
 - a. May 11, 2022 special meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
 - b. May 14, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 9. Parish President's Report(s):
 - a. Approve/Ratify 2022 Road Program Bids
- 10. Department of Public Works:
 - a. Authorization to install sewer force main inside parish road right of way located on Springhill Drive in Council District 5 Sam Digirolamo
- 11. Livingston Parish Planning Commission Recommendation(s):
 - a. Deer Run Quality Engineering

Preliminary Plat

4-H Club Road Section(s) 44 & 45, T7S, R2E Council District 5

- 12. Grants Department:
 - a. Resolution to approve the submission of an application to the Local Government Assistance Program (LGAP) Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for two (2) projects:
 - i. Purchase of emergency response radios \$68,166.36
 - ii. Repairs to the Parish Animal Shelter, including fencing and flooring \$30,000.00
 - b. **Introduction of ordinance:** An ordinance to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Flood Mitigation Assistance Program Project Number FMA- PJ-06-LA-2019-032 Livingston Parish: 39848 Dick Hodges Road, Independence, LA 70443
 - c. Adopt resolution to approve the submission of an application to the Community Water Enrichment Program (CWEF) to provide water service and fire hydrants to Melancon Road that is currently without water service
- 12. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-21</u>: an ordinance authorizing the Livingston Parish Council to transfer and declare certain immovable property surplus
- 13. Request to explore all government funding options to build a Parish Civic Center Harlon Cowsar/Randy Delatte
- 14. Resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-9, "Submittals", to subdivide in a named subdivision, located in Cain Market Subdivision off of LA Highway 1024 and Sharon Kay Road in Council District 1 Jeff Ard

- 15. Adopt resolution to change the speed limit on Eagle Bend Drive and High Eagle Court located in Eagle Bend subdivision to 15 mph in Council District 2 Garry Talbert
- 16. Adopt resolution to add Myra Street located in Council District 4 for consideration to the Priority Road List John Wascom
- 17. Waiver request of Section 125-12(4), Number of Lots on a Servitude, located on Lost Oak Lane for Tim O'Brien in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
- 18. Waiver request of Section 125-9, to subdivide in a named subdivision for CKW Construction located in Carter Reserve Subdivision in Council District 8 -Randy Delatte
- 19. Update on Broad Band Services located on Red Oak Road in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
- 20. Adopt resolution for the annual appointment of the Livingston Parish Official Journal (July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023) Louisiana Secretary of State
- 21. Board (re)appointment(s) and Resignation(s):
 - a. Fire Protection District No. 7 Gerald McMorris
 - b. Fire Protection District No. 8 Gerald McMorris
- 22. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for Introduction of Ordinance(s)
 - b. Finance committee
 - i. Recommendation to accept the completed 2021 Compliance Questionnaire for Audit Engagements of Government Entities for the period of January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021.
- 23. District Attorney's Report:
- 24. Councilmen's comments:
- 25. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, May 24, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.